
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS PERTAINING TO THE CONTRACT NOTICE 1/T/2025 

Supply of agricultural machinery and equipment in Albania 

Any clarification of the tender dossier will be communicated simultaneously via email to all applicants at the latest 8 days (11/04/2025) before the deadline for submitting 
tenders (Point 13 of Instructions to tenderers). 

N° DATE QUESTION ANSWER 

1 03/04/2025 For item 11, what is the required cutting width of the 
header? The width of the header must be between 4.8 and 6 meters. 

2 07/04/2025 
Is it possible to obtain a deadline extension of at least 
two weeks to allow for a more comprehensive proposal? 

No, it is not foreseen an extension of the deadline for the 
submission of the offer. 

3 07/04/2025 

Is it possible to receive more detailed technical 
specifications of the required machinery, including any 
available photos or images, to help us better to identify 
and understand the requested items? 

Photos are not available. Furthermore, it is not possible to 
share additional technical specifications: all the required 
specifications have been already reported in the tender 
dossier.  

4 07/04/2025 
Would you kindly confirm that the implements 
described in the technical request have to fit with the 
tractor? 

Items 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 13 and 14 work in connection 
to the tractor (item 1). 

 


